















































(8) Medical or disability-related information about a particular individual, including any
information that could lead to disclosure of a disability, must be collected on separate forms.
This information must be kept in one or more separate files, apart from other information about
the individual, and kept confidential.

(9) The identity of any person who furnishes information relating to an investigation or
compliance review, or who otherwise assists in an investigation or review, will be kept
confidential to the extent possible, consistent with a fair determination of issues. When it is
necessary to reveal the identity of any person, the person must be free from retaliation in
compliance with §38.19.
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Monitoring for Compliance

References: 29 CFR §38.51
Summary: The Governor is responsible for oversight and monitoring

Action Required:

The State-level EO Officer will be responsible for monitoring compliance with oversight
responsibilities assigned to State Programs and other entities involved in the Alabama
Workforce Investment System. The Commerce/WDD EO Officer is responsible for conducting
compliance monitoring reviews of LWDAs and other WIOA recipients, including service
providers. LWDAs and other recipients will be monitored for compliance with 29 CFR Part 38,
WIOA Section 188, and any additional nondiscrimination obligations. LWDAs will be monitored
on-site at least once per program year. Other recipients will be scheduled as possible and as
necessary.

Desk reviews of LWOA programs may include:
= Analysis of applicant, registrant, participant, and terminee data;
= Review of discrimination complaint files;
= Review of local area grant agreements and/or strategic plans.

On-site reviews will include:

= Written notice of review and request for data and documents, as necessary;

= Entrance conference;

= File review;

= Review of information and materials used for outreach and recruitment and as
resources for customers;
Staff and participant interviews;
Observation of activities (e.g., intake, assessment);
Facility reviews;
Review of contracts, agreements, and written policies and procedures;
Review of recipient’s obligations established by Commerce WDD policies and
procedures;

= Exit conference, including discussion of preliminary findings.
The Commerce EO Officer will prepare written compliance review reports, including summary
findings and a determination of compliance or non- compliance, or compliance with
deficiencies. Reports will be sent to recipients with recommendations for corrective action, if
necessary, and timeframes for response.

LWDA EO Officers or other staff are responsible for monitoring its programs and activities and
those of recipients to whom the LWDA extends WIOA financial assistance, including service
providers.



Discrimination Complaints

References: 29 CFR §§38.69 — 38.75;

Summary: Any person who believes he or she, or any specific class of individuals, has been or
is being subjected to discrimination prohibited by WIOA or 29 CFR Part 38, may file a written
complaint, either by him/herself or through a representative.

Local Workforce Investment Area Role in Discrimination Complaint Procedures

Filing a Discrimination Complaint

No person in the United States may be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of,
subjected to discrimination under, or denied employment in the administration of or in connection
with any WIOA Title I-funded program or activity based on that person’s race, color, religion, sex
(including pregnancy, childbirth, and related medical conditions, sex stereotyping, transgender
status, and gender identity), national origin (including limited English proficiency), age, disability,
political affiliation or belief, or because he/she is a beneficiary of, applicant to, or participant in
programs financially assisted under WIOA Title I, on the basis of the individual’s citizenship
status or participation in a WIOA Title | financially assisted program. Any person who believes
that he/she, or any specific class of persons, has been or is the object of discrimination that is
prohibited by WOIA may file a written complaint, either by him/herself or through a
representative, with the Commerce WDD Equal Opportunity Officer or the Director, Department
of Labor, Civil Rights Center.

Receipt of Discrimination Complaints

Discrimination complaints filed in-State, including those involving local area activities, will be
received and processed only by the Commerce Workforce Development Division. However,
local workforce development areas may be requested/required to assist in WDD-led
investigations and resolution efforts.

Local area grievance and complaint procedures must include a method of informing participants
and others affected by or interested in local workforce development area programs, activities
and services of discrimination complaint procedures. At a minimum, local areas must inform
participants, service providers, One-Stop partners, and other customers affected by or interested
in local workforce development area programs, activities and services of the right to file, and
where and when to file discrimination complaints.

LWDAs should maintain records of any discrimination complaints they or their recipients refer to
the WDD.

Where to File Discrimination Complaints: The complainant has the option of filing a written
complaint with either the EO Officer, Commerce WDD or the Director, USDOL Civil Rights
Center.

When to File: Discrimination complaints must be filed within 180 days of the alleged violation, unless
the Director, Civil Rights Center, extends the time for good cause shown.
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Discrimination Complaint Procedures
Workforce Development Division

Filing a Discrimination Complaint

No person in the United States may be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of,
subjected to discrimination under, or denied employment in the administration of or in connection
with any WIOA Title I-funded program or activity based on that person’s race, color, religion, sex
(including pregnancy, childbirth, and related medical conditions, sex stereotyping, transgender
status, and gender identity), national origin (including limited English proficiency), age, disability,
political affiliation or belief, or because he/she is a beneficiary of, applicant to, or participant in
programs financially assisted under WIOA Title I, on the basis of the individual’s citizenship
status or participation in a WIOA Title | financially assisted program.

Any person who believes that he/she, or any specific class of persons, has been or is the object
of discrimination that is prohibited by WOIA may file a written complaint, either by him/herself or
through a representative, with the Commerce WDD Equal Opportunity Officer or the Director,
Department of Labor, Civil Rights Center. Complainants and respondents (individuals or entities
against whom allegations of discrimination are made) have the right to be represented by an
attorney or other individual of their choice.

Where to File Discrimination Complaints: The complainant has the option of filing a
written complaint with either

Lillian Patterson, EO Officer
Workforce Development Division
Alabama Department of Commerce
401 Adams Avenue

PO Box 304103

Montgomery, Alabama 36130-4103

or

Director

Civil Rights Center

US Department of Labor
200 Constitution Avenue NW
Room N-4123

Washington, D.C. 20210

When to File: Discrimination complaints must be filed within 180 days of the alleged violation,
unless the Director, Civil Rights Center, extends the time for good cause shown.

Content of Complaints: Each complaint must be filed in writing and must contain the following

information:

e the complainant’'s name, address and telephone number (or another means of contact);

e the identity of the person or entity the complainant alleges is responsible for the
discrimination (respondent);

e a description of the allegations; and
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o the complainant’s or his/her representative’s signature.

Complaint Processing Procedures

The date of a complaint is the date the written complaint is received in the WDD. Upon receipt
of a complaint, the WDD EO Officer will determine if the WDD has jurisdiction, and if so, will
provide written notice to the complainant within five (5) days that

e acknowledges receipt of the complaint;
notifies the complainant of his/her right to representation in the complaint process, at his/her
expense;

¢ identifies or restates the issues raised in the complaint;

o states the issues the WDD will accept or reject, including the reason an issue is rejected:;

o offers the complainant the option of an investigation or alternative dispute resolution by
mediation; and

¢ notifies the complainant that a Notice of Final Action will be issued within ninety (90) days of
receipt of the complaint and of appeal procedures if the Notice of Final Action is not issued
within that time.

If the WDD does not have jurisdiction, the complainant will also be notified within five (5) days.

Investigation
If the complainant chooses to have his/her complaint resolved through investigation, the WDD

EO Officer (or other staff assigned by the WDD Director) will conduct an investigation, make
efforts to bring the parties to agreement, as appropriate, and make recommendations for
resolution and/or corrective actions to the WDD Director.

Notice of Final Action

A written Notice of Final Action will be signed and issued by the WDD Director within 90 days of

receipt of a complaint. The Notice of Final Action will include

» adiscussion of the WDD’s decision on each issue and the reason(s) for the decision; or

* asummary of the way the parties resolved the issue; and

e notice of the complainant’s right to complain to the Civil Rights Center (CRC) within thirty
(30) days of issuance of the Notice of Final Action, if he/she is dissatisfied with the WDD'’s
final action.

Mediation

The WDD will use mediation as a means of alternative dispute resolution. If the complainant
chooses mediation as the means of resolution, a third party mediator, acceptable to both
parties, will be selected. Because WIOA nondiscrimination regulations entitle a complainant to
choose mediation, any respondent who/that is a recipient of WIOA Title | funds from the
Commerce WDD must cooperate in the mediation process.

The complainant and respondent will be notified of the date, time, place, and conditions of the
mediation session by the WDD EO Officer or the mediator. All parties must agree to keep the
mediation proceedings and any resultant agreements confidential, and not to involve the
mediator in any litigation. [f the complaint is settled, all parties must sign a written settlement
agreement. A Notice of Final Action that describes the way the parties resolved the complaint
will be issued within 90 days of the date the complaint was filed.

Conditions Under Which Parties to Mediation May File a Complaint with CRC
If any party to the settlement agreement breaches the agreement, the non-breaching party may
file a written complaint with the CRC Director within thirty (30) days of learning of the breach.

If the parties do not reach an agreement as the result of mediation, the complainant may file a
complaint with the CRC Director and will be so advised.
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Records
Complaint logs containing the name and address of the complainant; the date the complaint is
filed; the disposition of the complaint and date of disposition will be maintained by the WDD EO

Officer.

All records related to complaints and actions taken will be maintained for a period of not less
than three (3) years from the date of resolution.

Retaliation and Intimidation
According to 29 CFR §38.19, a WIOA recipient must not discharge, intimidate, retaliate,
threaten, coerce, or discriminate against any individual because the individual has
o filed a complaint alleging a violation of Section 188 of WIA or 29 CFR Part 38;
e opposed a practice prohibited by the nondiscrimination and equal opportunity provisions
of WIA or 29 CFR Part 38:
¢ furnished information to, or assisted or participated in any manner in an investigation,
review, hearing, or any other activity related to any of the following:
» administration of the nondiscrimination and equal opportunity provisions of
WIOA;
> exercise of authority under WIOA nondiscrimination and equal opportunity
provisions;
> exercise of privilege secured by those provisions;
e otherwise exercised any rights and privileges under the nondiscrimination and equal
opportunity provisions of WIOA.

Sanctions and penalties may be imposed against any recipient that engages in any such
retaliation or intimidation, or fails to take appropriate steps to prevent such activity.






Corrective Actions/Sanctions

References: 29 CFR § 38

Summary: EO Methods of Administration must include procedures for obtaining prompt
corrective action or, as necessary, applying sanctions when noncompliance is found.

Action Required:
When the Commerce WDD finds, as a result of a complaint investigation, compliance review, or
other monitoring activity, that there is reasonable cause to believe that a LWDA or other
recipient is in violation of 29 CFR Part 38 or WIOA Section 188, the Commerce WDD will notify
the recipient in writing. The notice will specify the action necessary to achieve voluntary
compliance within a specific time period. As appropriate, the written notice will include:
= |nitial findings;
Notice of opportunity to present evidence/documentation to refute findings;
Recommended/required action to end and/or redress the violation(s);
Notice of opportunity to appeal findings through a grievance/complaint process;
Description of relief where discrimination has been clearly identified, including, as
appropriate, back pay. Make-whole relief may also include other monetary relief, hire
or reinstatement, retroactive seniority, promotions, and benefits/services denied as a
result of discrimination;
= Description of other remedial, corrective, or affirmative relief deemed necessary by the
Commerce WDD Division Director to achieve and ensure equal opportunity;
= Notice of opportunity to propose alternative corrective/ remedial action instead of that
proposed by the Commerce WDD. Any alternative proposals must be approved by
the Commerce WDD Division Director.
Monetary relief will not be paid from federal funds. As necessary, a written conciliation
agreement describing corrective or remedial actions will be developed by the State-level EO
Officer and/or the Commerce WDD EO Officer, as appropriate. The agreement will include:
= Timeframes for completing corrective/remedial actions;
= The individual(s) responsible for implementing the agreement;
= Any reporting requirements; and
= A description of consequences for breach of the agreement.

Sanctions:
When all efforts at voluntary compliance fail, the Commerce WDD may impose sanctions
against LWDAs or other recipients found to be in violation of nondiscrimination and equal
opportunity requirements of the WIOA. Sanctions will be applied based on the nature of the
violation and may include, but are not limited to:

* Partial/reduced funding;

= Disallowance of costs;

= Referral, as appropriate, for litigation under state contract law;

Other Recipients’ Obligations

LWDAs and other recipients that extend WIOA funds to other recipients must have
policies/procedures for taking remedial and corrective actions and imposing sanctions when
they find noncompliance with WIOA nondiscrimination obligations.
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